
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, October 4, 2022 6:00 P.M.  
Council Chambers 

Agenda 

I. Call to Order
II. Pledge of Allegiance
III. Roll Call
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern. A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum. If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda. The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, except for referral to staff or commission 
for future report.

V. Consent Agenda – These items are routine and will be enacted by one motion. There 
will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or citizen so 
requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed 
elsewhere on the agenda.

A. September 2022 Council Meeting minutes
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $263,120.32
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $18,107.10

VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 
agenda for the meeting. Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council.

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision.
A. Ada Borup Trap Team Fundraiser Donation request
B. Moore Engineering Update

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees
A. Mayors Report

1) Appoint PD Hiring Committee
2) November Council meeting reschedule date due to elections

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report.
1) Department Updates
2) Main Street Bar Lease Review



X. Old Business
XI. New Business

A. Kaleidoscope Guests,  October - Casey/Scott November - Crystal/Mike
B. Resolution 2022-10-01 Resolution Authorizing the Sale of Land-Jim Sargent
C. Resolution 2022-10-02 Resolution Authorizing the Sale of Land- Mike 

Myers
D. Resolution 2022-10-03 Resolution Authorizing the Sale of Land- Christine 

Stene
E. Resolution 2022-10-04 Resolution Amending Resolution 2022-08-01

Committee Updates.
• Public Works
• Public Safety
• Beautification
• EDA

XII. Adjournment



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, September 13, 2022, 6:00 
P.M. Council Chambers 

Minutes 

I. Call to Order 
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call  Council Members present: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, and Lewis. 

Absent: Member Krieger.  Others present: Mayor Hintz, Administrator Larson,  local media, 
members of the public. 
  

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern. A 
maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum. If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda. The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, except for referral to staff or commission 
for future report. 

 
V. Consent Agenda – These items are routine and will be enacted by one motion. There 

will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or citizen so 
requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed 
elsewhere on the agenda. 

 
A. August 2022 Council Meeting minutes 
B. August Special Session Meeting minutes 
C. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $225,334.08 
D. City Accounts payables in the amount of $26,986.28 

 
Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Erickson seconded to approve 
the Consent Agenda as amended. All in Favor: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, 
Stene, Roux and Lewis. Opposed NONE. Motion passed 

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting. Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 

 
Member Stene made a motion and Member Roux seconded to approve the 
agenda as amended. All in Favor: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and 
Lewis. Opposed NONE. Motion passed 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
A. Moore Engineering Update 

 
Tyson Hajicek representing Moore Engineering was present at this council meeting to 
update council regarding future projects within the City of Ada. The first project is the 
Sewer Rehab Project. Hajicek stated that the preliminary loan process has been 
completed and are now wanting to move on with the ad for bid process with the PFA. 
The debt structure was discussed with the State and would be structured to have the 
first debt payment due in 2024. Getting the bid process complete in 2022 would help 
if any problems arose from the bid process. 
 
Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Lewis seconded to approve 
Moore Engineering to proceed with the ad for bid process for the Sewer Rehab 
project. All in Favor: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. 
Opposed NONE. Motion passed 

    
B. Jim Sargent – purchase property within the City of Ada 

 
Jim Sargent was present to make an offer on a city owned parcel that is adjacent to his 
property within the city limits. Discussion took place regarding the estimated market 
value of the property being $1,800.00. Mr. Sargent thought that would be fair and 
agreed to purchase the property for the estimated fair value of $1,800.00. 
 
Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Lewis seconded to approve the 
offer from Jim Sargent in the amount of $1,800.00 for an adjacent parcel of 
land to his property in the City of Ada. All in Favor: Nelson, Erickson, 
Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. Opposed NONE. Motion passed 

 
C. Christine Stene – purchase property within the City of Ada 

 
Christine Stene was present to make an offer on a city owned parcel in what is 
referred to as the Tower Addition.  The lot sits between the group home and Ray 
Myers residence. Currently the parcels in this addition are being separately parceled 
due to sales and offers of properties.  
Member Roux made comment that referenced the previous offer in the area where a 
property about twice the size was sold for $5,000.00.  He suggested $2,500.00 as an 
offer.  Ms. Stene agreed to the price.   
 
Member Stene made a motion and Member Roux seconded to approve the offer 
from Christine Stene in the amount of $2,500.00 for a parcel of land in the City 
of Ada in the Tower Addition. All in Favor: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, 
Roux and Lewis. Opposed NONE. Motion passed 

 
VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 
1) Street Dance Permit- Main Street Bar and Pub 21 

 
Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Roux seconded to approve the 
Street Dance Permit  to the Main Street Bar and Pub21 for an event in 
September. All in Favor: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. 
Opposed NONE. Motion passed 

 



 
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 
 

Administrator Larson updated council regarding the departments within the City 
of Ada.  The Liquor store sales have been up , especially last month, as compared 
to prior year. The cost of product is going up as well, so it’s hopeful we can 
maintain our margins. Larson went on to talk about public works and that they are 
working on potholes in town as well as other routine fall work. The Dekko Center 
was her next department to discuss. Some highlights were the celebration of the 
30th anniversary of the center. Other items discussed were the strong local support 
of the facility and the memberships from businesses totaling over $40,000.00 and 
one other item was the need for lifeguards, a continuing issue. 
 

2) Gambling Funds Update- Current Exp $4700 Current Revenue $12,000 
 
Administrator Larson updated council on our gambling funds available for 
assisting local organizations in need of support. 
  

3) Main Street Bar Lease Review 
 

Administrator Larson handed out the current lease with the Main Street Bar and 
would like council to review any changes that may be needed. 



X. Old Business 
A. Preliminary Budget Discussion 

 
Administrator Larson handed out packets with an estimated budget for tax year 
2023.  The preliminary budget has a 5% increase in General Fund dollars.  With 
increased costs anticipated, the surplus is less than what we have felt comfortable 
with.  There was a good discussion regarding capital outlay items for 2023, as 
well as the discussion of how much money the levy affects per household. 
Increases in fuel, insurance and other essential goods adds to the need for the 
increase. 
 

Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Nelson seconded to approve to 
set the Preliminary Levy at 5%. All in Favor: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, 
Roux and Lewis. Opposed NONE. Motion passed 

   
B. COVID Funds- American Rescue Funds 

i. Remaining dollars - $73,857 
ii. Purchase requests using ARF 

 
Administrator Larson updated council regarding the Rescue Plan 
(COVID) dollars remaining of the original $165,000.00.  There have 
been requests from the police and fire departments for items they deem 
necessary.   

 
XI. New Business 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, September - Kim/Josh, October - Casey/Scott 
November - Crystal/Mike 

B. Levy Recommendation- action required to meet preliminary deadline 
C. Truth and Taxation Meeting - December 6th, 2022, at 6:15pm 

 
Member Roux made a motion and Member Stene seconded to approve to set the 
Truth and Taxation Meeting for December 6, 2022, at 6:15 pm. All in Favor: 
Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. Opposed NONE. Motion 
passed 

 
D. Committee Updates. 

• Public Works – Member Roux updated council on their meeting. Administrator 
Larson then updated council on a water leak on 4th Avenue. To repair the leak, the 
cost is $7,000.00, which is available in the budget for 2022. In addition, the choice 
to do a patch job of crushed asphalt or a more permanent job on concrete for 
$10,000.00 was being proposed.  After some discussion Member Mathsen made a 
motion. 

 
Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Stene seconded to approve to 
repair the street on 4th Avenue for $7,000.00 and cover with concrete for 
$10,000.00. This will come out of the Long-Term Capital Funds.  All in Favor: 
Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and Lewis. Opposed NONE. Motion 
passed 



 
• Public Safety – Member Roux updated council on their meeting. Equipment was 

being requested from the Police Department. 
• Beautification – Member Mathsen updated council on their meeting.   
• EDA – Member Lewis updated council. They did not meet in August. The next 

meeting is set for September 29, 2022, at 7am. 
 
 
 
 
XII. Adjournment 

 
Member Stene made a motion and Member Mathsen seconded to adjourn the 
meeting at 6:55pm. All in Favor: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux and 
Lewis. Opposed NONE. Motion passed 

  















RESOLUTION NO.  2022-10-01

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF 
PARCELS OF LAND IN THE CITY OF ADA

N 1/2 of LOT 2 BLK 3 HETLANDS ADD.
Parcel 25-0685000

 

 Jim Sargent        
       eighteen Hundred  

 1800

 
PurchaseAgreement with Jim Sargent  

 
   Eighteen Hundred ($1800)      

             
           

  

     _______________,     
_____________  

 

 
John Hintz

 
Ashley Larson, City Administrator



RESOLUTION NO.  2022-10-02

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF 
PARCELS OF LAND IN THE CITY OF ADA

 

 Mike Myers       
        Five Thousand  

 5000

 
PurchaseAgreement with Mike Myers  

 
   Five Thousand ($5000)      

             
           

  

     _______________,     
_____________  

 
 

John Hintz

 
Ashley Larson, City Administrator



RESOLUTION NO.  2022-10-03

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF 
PARCELS OF LAND IN THE CITY OF ADA

 

Christine Stene D       
        Twenty Five 

Hundred   2500

 
PurchaseAgreement with Christine Stene  

 
   Twenty Five Hundred ($2500)      

             
           

  

     _______________,     
_____________  

  
John Hintz

 
Ashley Larson, City Administrator



RESOLUTION NO.  2022-10-04

A RESOLUTION AMMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 2022-08-01 
AN AUTHORIZING OF THE SALE OF 

PARCELS OF LAND IN THE CITY OF ADA

Block 14 (lots 1,2,3,6,7,8,9,10,11,14,15,16) and Block 1 (lots  
1,2,3,6,7,8,9,10,11,14,15,16) in the 2nd Addition City of Ada Cemetery, Ada, 
Minnesota, County of Norman.

 

 MDG Venture, LLP       
        Ten thousand a   

10,000 )

 
PurchaseAgreement with MDG venture, LLP  

  
  Ten Thousand     10,0       

              
            

         
 

 
John Hintz

 
Ashley Larson, City Administrator


	October Council Meeting Agenda 
	City of Ada
	Agenda

	September 13, 2022 Council Meeting Minutes 
	City of Ada
	Minutes

	1255_001
	August 2022 Interim Financial Report
	Res 2022-10-01 Sale of Land
	Res 2022-10-02 Sale of Land
	Res 2022-10-03 Sale of Land
	Res 2022-10-04 Sale of Land in Cemetery 



